

Henrik Ellersgaard

Resume

t +45 28966831
@ henrikellersgaard22@gmail.com
w www.henrikellersgaard.com



Profile

I am a multidisciplinary designer from Denmark, working within the fields of graphic design. I strive to deliver my finest work on each project with customized solutions. I'm addicted to constantly enhancing my skills by staying open-minded, curious and updated. I'm an experienced Adobe Photoshop, InDesign and Illustrator user with an irresistible urge to pixel-perfection.

Education & Courses

Skolen for Visuel Kommunikation
BA in Visual Communication
2011 – 2014

Navy Diver
Royal Danish Navy
2007 – 2008

Flemming Efterskole
Boarding School
2002 – 2004

Media College Aalborg (Course)
Media Graphic Designer
2009 – 2011

Marinekonstabel
Royal Danish Navy
2007 – 2008

K1 Gymnastics Instructor (Course)
PGU
2002 – 2002

Rescue Diver (Course)
Falck Nutec Esbjerg
2008 – 2008

Aalborg Katedralskole
High School
2004 – 2007

Experience

Design Intern
Base Design NYC
December 2013 – present
• Graphic Design
• Branding

Graphic Design Apprentice
SOSU Nord
August 2010 – August 2011
• Graphic Design
• Print

Marineoverkonstabel
Royal Danish Navy
June 2012 – September 2012
• Rescue Swimmer
• Navy Diver

Freelance Graphic Designer
Henrik Ellersgaard
February 2010 – present
• Branding
• Web Design

Graphic Designer
Bums, Kunst & Kluns
January 2009 – August 2010
• Graphic Design
• Customer Service

Professional Diver
Nautico Diving Consult
April 2008 – November 2008
• Rescue Swimmer
• Navy Diver

Sales Assistant (Summer Job)
Urban Outfitters, Copenhagen
June 2012 – September 2012
• Customer Service
• Sales

Sales Manager
Ramstedt & Co.
March 2008 – January 2009
• Team Leading
• Sales

Gymnastics Teacher
PGU, Denmark
April 2001 – November 2006
• Teach
• Scheduling

Interests

I love my old danelectro guitar, traveling, music, art, fashion, being social, riding my bike and skateboarding.